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From: IMCJIL
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020
Subject: RFP for Insurance of Yamuna Expressway - 0.00 Km to 165.00 Km from Greater Noida to 

Agra - Jaypee Infratech Limited - Time Extension

Dear Prospective Bidder, 

This Email is in reference to our earlier email with respect to issuance of RFP for selection of Insurance 
company/ Broker agency for Insurance of Yamuna Expressway covering Road/Bridge/Toll Plaza of Yamuna 
Expressway - 0.00 Km to 165.00 Km from Greater Noida to Agra, Uttar Pradesh, India for the period 30th June 
2020 to 29th June 2021. 

We would like to inform you that Last date and Time for proposal submission has now been extended by JIL 
until 23rd June 2020 upto 5 PM and Opening of Technical and Financial Bid is extended up to 24th June. 

For your convenience the main events in the revised timeline are detailed below: 

S.No. Particular Timeline 

1 RFP Issuance Date 16 June 2020 

2 Seeking queries for RFP 18 June 2020 by 12 PM 

3 Last date and Time for proposal submission 23 June 2020 up to 5 PM 

4 Opening of Technical Bid 24 June 2020 

5 Opening of Financial Bid 24 June 2020 

6 Submission of bid On the addresses as defined in clause 5 
of this RFP 

We also request you to nominate one authorize representative along with contract details for coordination on 
behalf of bidder. 

We would also like to inform you that Interim Monitoring Committee (“IMC”) is constituted pursuant to the 
direction received from Hon'ble NCLAT which is comprising of Interim Resolution Professional, NBCC and 
three largest lenders of JIL i.e. IDBI Bank Limited, India Infrastructure Limited (IIFCL) and Life Insurance 
Corporation of India (LIC).  

Please note that the Jaypee Infratech Limited reserves the right to accept or reject all or any of the bids without 
assigning any reason whatsoever. 

Authorized representative 
For or on behalf of Anuj Jain 
Member Secretary 
Interim Monitoring Committee – Jaypee Infratech Limited 

Insolvency Professional 
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